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U.P.C.
To,
The Principal,

Maharashtra Institute of Physiotherapy,
(College of Physiotherapy)

MIMSR Medial College,
Vishwanthpuram, Ambajogai Road,
Latur, 413 512

Sub :- Continuation / Extension of Affiliation for the academic year 2006-2007.

Madam, '

1. As per the provision under Section 65 (4) of Maharashtra University of Health Sciences Act, 1998,
| am directed to communicate the decision of the Academic Council taken in its meeting held on
30/05/2006. The Academic Council has unanimously resolved to grant continuation / extension to
the Physiotherapy course (UG) of your college for academic year 2006-07, subject to following
conditions :

(a) The intake capacity shall be 30.

(b) Grant of permission from Central Council and State Government, as applicable.

(c) Fulfilment of following deficiencies and submission of compliance report within 6 months :
(i) Teaching Staff :

Ye a':Ivl - Subject Professor | Asso. Prof. Lecturer f::: |
R|E|D R |E|DIR| E D IR|E|'D
| Fundamentals of PT 1 10(1] 1 110(1 2 0[(1]1]0
Il Modalities & Therapeutics - -|1-1 1 1 /0] - - -1yt 1]0
TOTAL 11011 2 1210|411 |0 [ 2]|2]0

(d) Teacher's Approval from MUHS to be taken as per direction No. 25/2001 within 3 months.

2. You are requested to do the needful.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,
(Dr. S.H. Fugare)
Dy. Registrar
Copy to:-

1. The Principal Secretary, M.E.D.D., Mumbai.
2. Controller of Examination, M.U.H.S., Nashik.
3. Eligibility Section, M.U.H.S., Nashik.
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